

Names and websites of Competent Authorities in Member States as regards the Regulation (EU) No 994/2010 concerning measures to safeguard security of gas supply and repealing Council Directive 2004/67/EC

	Name of Competent Authority	Website
AT	Federal Ministry of Economy , Family and Youth/BMWFJ	www.bmwfj.gv.at
BE	Federal Public Service "Economy, SMEs, self-employed and Energy" (Directorate-General Energy)	www.economie.fgov.be
BG	Ministry of Economy, Energy and Tourism	www.mee.government.bg
CY	N/A	N/A
CZ	Ministry of Industry and Trade	www.mpo.cz
DE	Federal Ministry for Economic Affairs and Energy <i>Certain tasks are transferred to the Regulator (BNetzA)</i>	http://www.bmwi.de/ http://www.bundesnetzagentur.de
DK	Danish Energy Agency	http://www.ens.dk/da-dk/Sider/forside.aspx
EE	Estonian Competition Authority	www.konkurentsiamet.ee
EL	Regulatory Authority for Energy	http://www.rae.gr
ES	Ministry of Industry, Tourism and Commerce	www.mityc.es
FI	National Emergency Supply Agency	www.nesa.fi
FR	Ministry of Industry, Energy and Digital Economy Directorate general for energy and climate change (DGEC)	http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/-Energies-et-Climat
HU	Hungarian Energy Office	www.eh.gov.hu
IE	Commission for Energy Regulation	www.cer.ie
IT	Ministry of Economic Development – General Directorate Security of Supply and Energy Infrastructures Gas Emergency and Monitoring Committee	www.sviluppoeconomico.gov.it
LT	Ministry of Energy and NRA	www.enmin.lt
LUX	Ministry of Economy and Foreign Trade Directorate for Energy	http://www.eco.public.lu/
LV	Ministry of Economics	www.em.gov.lv
MT	N/A	N/A
NL	Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation	http://www.rijksoverheid.nl/ministeries/eleni
PL	Ministry of the Economy	http://www.mg.gov.pl/
PT	Ministry of Economy, Innovation and Development, Directorate-General of Energy & Geology	www.dgge.pt
RO	Ministry of Economy, Trade and Business Environment	www.minind.ro
SE	Swedish Energy Agency	www.energimyndigheten.se
SI	Ministry of the Economy	http://www.mg.gov.si
SK	Ministry of Economy of the Slovak Republic	www.economy.gov.sk
UK	Secretary of State, Department of Energy and Climate Change	http://www.decc.gov.uk/